From:  St. Marie, Stephen
Sent: 3/26/2014 11:12:49 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Ce: ‘Redacted ‘
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Still on for Today? I'm looking forward to it.

Yes, see you there.

- Steve
Stephen St Marie
Regulatory Analyst
Policy and Planning Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102
415-703-5173 (office)
415-244-3168 (mobile)

stephen.st. marie@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:58 AM

To: St. Marie, Stephen

Cc:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Still on for Today? I'm looking forward to it.

Yes. Sounds good. 11307

From: St. Marie, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.St. Marie@cpuc.ca.gov]
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mailto:stephen.st.marie@cpuc.ca.gov
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mailto:Stephen.St.Marie@cpuc.ca.qovl

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:08 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc:[Redacted

Subject: Still on for Today? I'm looking forward to it.

Brian, I'm looking forward to lunching with you today.

Do you have a place in mind? How about the Japanese place in Opera Plaza?

-- Steve
Stephen St Marie
Regulatory Analyst
Policy and Planning Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102
415-703-5173 (office)
415-244-3168 (mobile)

stephen.st. marie@cpuc.ca.gov
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